
Agenda Item No.~

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

February 11,2014

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Members of Town Council

FROM: Michael Stallings, Town Manager,1/) 5

SUBJECT: Revenue Projections

As indicated on your budget calendar, tonight I will update Council on our year end revenue
projections.

I have attached an updated copy ofthe year end revenue projections. As you can see, we are
cUiTently projecting that we will bring in $61,277 above the budget estimate. The numbers for
January and all previous months are actual numbers. The numbers for February through June are
estimates based off of historical data and our assumptions.

As I prepare the revenue projections for the upcoming budget, I do not anticipate a large
deviation from the current fiscal year projections. We do not anticipate any large change in our
real estate or personal property taxes. Our other sources of revenue may fluctuate slightly, but I
do not anticipate any significant changes from the CUiTent conditions.

This is for your information.
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2013-14
Taxes on Real Propel
Taxes on Mobile Homes
Taxes on Personal Prope
PPTRA Funding
Public Service Corporation Taxes
Penalities & Interest on Delinquent Taxes
Bank Franchise Tax
Communication TaxfCable Franchise Tax
Cigarette Tax
Local Sales Tax
Meals Tax
Ulmty Taxes
Merchants & Other Licenses
Motor Vehicle Licenses
Post Office Rental
Police HB 599 Fundln,
Litter Control Grant
Fire Program Grant
Mobile Home Tilling Taxes
Traffic Fines
Administrative Collection Fee
Cemelery Plot Sales
Credit Card Convenience Fee
Interest Earned
Other Miscellaneous Revenues
Reimbursement from Water Fund
Zoning Fees
Total All Revenues




